OPEN MEETING MINUTES - Friday October 18, 2013

Transcribed and Submitted by: Student Government Secretary, Lorenza Marcais

Meeting attended by:		President: Victor Ramirez, Vice-President: Gilbert Garcia, Secretary: Lorenza Marcais, Treasurer, Billy Ortiz Student Government Advisors: Amanda Ortiz and Donna Ortega		
Abcont from mosting		Senators: Sharon DeSanto, Evette Ulibarri, Brianna Abeyta		
Absent from meeting:		Student Government Advisor, Amanda Ortiz Friday, October 18, 2013		
Date:		1:30PM		
Time: Ended:		2:58PM		
I.	Call to order			
I. II.	Roll Call and Establishment of	Agenda for October 18, 2013 Open Student Government Meeting		
III. IV. V. VI.	a Quorum Pledge of Allegiance Approval of agenda Approval of past minutes Old Business	Old Business: 1. How to handle vacant positions 2. Should staff members (excluding faculty) who are also students be allowed to participate in election process. (Update from Lorenza) 3. Coat Drive (Committee report Gilbert chair) 4. Fundraiser for flood victims (report from Gilbert) 5. Haunted House New Business: 6. Review Senate letters of intent		
VII. VIII. IX.	New Business Open Floor Adjournment	 7. Selection of Senators 8. Review of haunted house flyers for approval 9. Thanksgiving Luncheon 10. Office Hours 11. Highlands Parade/Tailgate 12. Set date for next meeting 13. Printing of Ballots (old business) 14. Discussion of televisions in Rough Rider Grill. Why are they not being used? 15. Set Date for next meeting <u>Open Floor</u> <u>Adjournment</u> 		
 Lorenza reads the minutes of Open Student Government meeting of October 4, 2013. Changes noted from Sharon DeSantos and Gilbert Garcia to change Secretary to Treasurer and staff to faculty. 			 Gilbert makes motion to approve the minutes with corrections Sharon seconds Motion is passed 	
Billy: Is the Gilbert: eve budget. Billy: Will to Dawna: Eve Governmen	there be income to Stude erything earned from Hau at budget, whatever is ear			

 Gilbert motions to table this item for further investigation and research Sharon seconds Motion carries
 Gilbert motions to table this item for further investigation and research Sharon seconds Motion carries
 Gilbert Makes a motion to distribute coats 11/23/2013 from Noon to 2:00 pm Lorenza seconds Motion passes
 Brianna makes a motion for Gilbert to start fundraising after getting the go ahead from Maria Evette seconds Motion is passed

We are going to distribute money to all the clubs that signed up and participated in this activity, clubs have been assigned rooms We are responsible for taking money and escorting guests through haunted house, with a little skit. Student Government needs to get a table and needs to decorate. Decoration materials will be donated. Collision and repair will decorate Welding is only able to help set up Set up at 5:00 Thursday 24 th and all day Friday allowed to set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Stunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent		
his activity, clubs have been assigned rooms We are responsible for taking money and escorting guests through haunted house, with a little skit. Collision and repair will decorate Welding is only able to help set up Set up at 5:00 Thursday 24 ^a and all day Friday allowed to set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Sunday lind out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilthert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #2. Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to see one president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna needs bits letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 Atters are read. Gilthert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano - president last year, also did the haunted house last year. 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 Atters are read. Gilthert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano : 0 Frederick Romero: 5 Dominique Archultet: 6 Duxin Johnson 0 Return to open ession 2:25 Frederick Romero: Vanesas Locero, Dominique Archulteta are the new senators Frederick Romero: 10 Downan teds to tak to Arnanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's offlice Agenda Topic #1 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #2 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #2 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #2 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #2 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #3 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #2 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #3 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda T	Dawna has had response from Luna clubs	
We are responsible for taking money and escorting guests through haunted house, with a little skit. Student Government needs to get a table and needs to decorate. Decoration materials will be donated. Collision and repair will decorate Welding is only able to help set up Set up at 500 Thursdby 24 ^a and all duy Friday allowed to set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Sunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 43 63 60 libert is going to get it approved from Maria Accenda Topic #6: [Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: Showed up to represent himself Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • 22 Closs metaing to vote on senator: • 4 teters are read. Gibber with site harmson the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vauessa Lucero. 5 Dominique Archulet: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2.25 Frederick Romero; Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero; 0 Frederick Romero; 0 Savetan no open session 2.25 Frederick Romero; 0 Aureasa Lucero, 5 Dominique Archulet: 6 Distri Mistis not bi soging to be svorn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday Corbor 30 th Victor will be getting svorn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Actein: Lucreaz at make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 Actein: Lucreaz at make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 Actein: Lucreaz to make flyer ASAP		
with a little skit. Student Government needs to get a table and needs to decorate. Decoration materials will be donated. Collision and repair will decorate We dulp is only able to help set up Set up at 5:00 Thursday 24 th and all day Friday allowed to set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Studay find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6 : Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna reads bis letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 teters are read. Gilbert wites the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 5 Dominique Archuleta 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Rutum to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero (Maria Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs bit to talk to Amanda We densday Corbor 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 th of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch Revenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Student Government needs to get a table and needs to decorate. Decoration materials will be donated. Collision and repair will decorate Welding is only able to help set up Set up at 5:00 Thursday 24 ⁴ and all day Friday allowed to set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Students to correcting a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest. #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #5: [Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: 6 V Vanessa Lacero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero: 7 Frederick Romero: 5 Victor asks when he is going to be swom in Dawna needs to talk to Arnanda Wednesday Octoors 70 ⁶ V/cver will be getting swom in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7. Franksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Dust: Thursday 21 ⁴ of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
will be donated. Collision and repair will decorate Welding is only able to help set up Set up at 5:00 Thursday 24" and all day Friday allowed to set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Sunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to voe on. 41 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic H5 : Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to is read 2 letters of intent: Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert wits the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, 0 Sudents with the is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Arnanda Wednesday Cubors 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic H7 : Fnanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Dust: Thursday 21 th of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325:00 Barden Son Higher ASAP	with a little skit.	
Collision and repair will decorate Welding is only able to help set up Sec up at 5:00 Thursday 24 ⁸ and all day Friday allowed to set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Sunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #5; Review Senate Letters of Intent Duman to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lacero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open sension 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Marchuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Eco Old Business) Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #7 Agenda Topic #7 Notion passes Agenda Topic #9; Thanksgiving Lunchoon Victor has a quote Lucernar will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer, L. Lorenz awill make the flyer. Quote: 30P pople 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP	Student Government needs to get a table and needs to decorate. Decoration materials	
Welding is only able to help set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Sunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to cread 2 letters of Intent Dawna to cread 2 letters of Intent Dawna to cread 2 letters of intent: Chris 1, Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna needs to 1, Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna needs to to on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vancessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero: Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero: 0 Sudents Wathen he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 ⁶ Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6.00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 ⁶ of November between 12 and 2:00 pm Students will be able to oome for lunch We need al typei. Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP	will be donated.	
Set up al 5:00 Thursday 24 th and all day Friday allowed to set up Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Sunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating al lyer. Dawn passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #5: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Ryuenses Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 7 Dominique Archuleta: 7 Dominique Archuleta: 7 Dominique Archuleta: 8 Dustin to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #9. Thunksgiving Lunchoon Victor has a quote Dust: Thursday 21 th of November between 12 and 2:00 pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer. Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 3:09 people 9:50 per person, \$3:325:00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP	Collision and repair will decorate	
Begins Friday We only have to decorate. Sunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna reads J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 tetters are read. Gilbert wires the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dom board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Intanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quot Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Sudents will be able to come for lunch We need a flyerorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP	Welding is only able to help set up	
We only have to decorate. Sunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. # Automotive won the flyer contest # #2 ## #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna to stade his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dom moard meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Dosters – (See Old Business)	Set up at 5:00 Thursday 24 th and all day Friday allowed to set up	
Sunday find out what time to break it down. All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Prederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 tetrs are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Wednesday October 3:0 [®] Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want exet so talk to Amanda Wednesday October 3:0 [®] Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they Agenda Topic #2; Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote A	Begins Friday	
All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer. Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. # Automotive won the flyer contest #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 5 Prederick Romero: 0 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dom in Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawan to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #2 Senate Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #2 Tanksgiving Luncheon Victor hask aquote	We only have to decorate.	
Dawna passes out flyers to vote on. #1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris 1. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 tetres are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dussin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Votobor 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon • Gilbert makes motion to <td>Sunday find out what time to break it down.</td> <td></td>	Sunday find out what time to break it down.	
#1 Automotive won the flyer contest #2 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #2 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #2 Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 ^{di} of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP	All clubs were responsible for creating a flyer.	
#2 #3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6; Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Prederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 tetres are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Rode to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawan aceds to to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) • Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) • Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) • Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) •<	Dawna passes out flyers to vote on.	
#3 Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano - president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself	#1 Automotive won the flyer contest	
Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria	#2	
Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Signed State St	#3	
Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent Dawna to read 2 letters of intent: • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself • Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Signed State St	Gilbert is going to get it approved from Maria	
Dawna to read 2 letters of intent:		
Dawna to read 2 letters of intent:	Agenda Topic #6: Review Senate Letters of Intent	
Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year. Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 229 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta in the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9 Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Dute: Thursday 21 th of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP	Dawna to read 2 letters of intent:	
Frederick Romero: showed up to represent himself Dawna reads his letter 2:9 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 1350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,3	• Chris J. Castellano – president last year, also did the haunted house last year.	
Dawna reads his letter 2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9 Hauted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #		
2:29 Close meeting to vote on senator: 4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We eneed a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 We chose 19.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
4 letters are read. Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick and to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Gilbert writes the names on the board Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Yanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Sharon seconds Motion passes Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP 		
Chris Castellano: 0 Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon • Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote • Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon on November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PM Students will be able to come for lunch • Motion passes Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 • Motion passes		
Frederick Romero: 6 Vanessa Lucero: 5 Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick reads to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote • Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote • Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon Students will be able to come for lunch • On November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PM Quote: 350 people 9:50 per person, \$3,325.00 • Sharon seconds Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP • Motion passes		
Vanessa Lucero: 5Dominique Archuleta: 6Dustin Johnson: 0Return to open session 2:25Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senatorsFrederick needs to email Dawna with his info andVictor asks when he is going to be sworn inDawna needs to talk to AmandaWednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said theywant to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's officeAgenda Topic #7Senate Selection - (See Old Business)Agenda Topic #8Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business)Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving LuncheonVictor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pmStudents will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Dominique Archuleta: 6 Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Dustin Johnson: 0 Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office		
Return to open session 2:25 Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Frederick Romero, Vanessa Lucero, Dominique Archuleta are the new senators Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00 pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Frederick needs to email Dawna with his info and Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Victor asks when he is going to be sworn in Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP	•	
Dawna needs to talk to Amanda Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Wednesday October 30 th Victor will be getting sworn in and the Board has said they want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon to no November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PM Sharon seconds Motion passes Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP Motion passes Motion passes Motion passes 		
want to see more students. What time? 6:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Sharon seconds Motion passes Motion passes 		
Agenda Topic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters - (See Old Business) Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon Victor has a quote • Gilbert makes motion to Date: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pm Students will be able to come for lunch • On November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PM We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Agenda Topic #8Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business)Agenda Topic #9: Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon• Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving LuncheonVictor has a quote Date: Thursday 21st of November between 12 and 2:00pm• Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon on November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PM • Sharon seconds • Motion passesQuote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00• Sharon seconds • Motion passes	want to see more students. what time? 0:00 pm board meeting in registrar's office	
Agenda Topic #8Haunted House Selection of Posters – (See Old Business)Agenda Topic #9: Agenda Topic #9: Thanksgiving Luncheon• Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving LuncheonVictor has a quote Date: Thursday 21st of November between 12 and 2:00pm• Gilbert makes motion to have Thanksgiving Luncheon on November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PM • Sharon seconds • Motion passesQuote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00• Sharon seconds • Motion passes	Agenda Tonic #7 Senate Selection - (See Old Business)	
Agenda Topic #9:Thanksgiving LuncheonVictor has a quote• Gilbert makes motion toDate: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pmhave Thanksgiving LuncheonStudents will be able to come for lunchon November 21, 2013 from 12:00 NoonWe need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer.to 2:00 PMQuote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00• Sharon secondsAction: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP• Motion passes		
Agenda Topic #9:Thanksgiving LuncheonVictor has a quote• Gilbert makes motion toDate: Thursday 21 st of November between 12 and 2:00pmhave Thanksgiving LuncheonStudents will be able to come for lunchon November 21, 2013 from 12:00 NoonWe need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer.to 2:00 PMQuote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00• Sharon secondsAction: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP• Motion passes	Agenda Tonic #8 Haunted House Selection of Posters - (See Old Business)	
Victor has a quote• Gilbert makes motion toDate: Thursday 21st of November between 12 and 2:00pm• Gilbert makes motion toStudents will be able to come for lunch• Motion passesWe need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer.• Sharon secondsQuote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00• Motion passesAction: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP• Motion passes		
Date: Thursday 21st of November between 12 and 2:00pmhave Thanksgiving Luncheon on November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PMStudents will be able to come for lunchon November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PMQuote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00• Sharon seconds • Motion passesAction: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP• Motion passes		Cilbert male and in the
Students will be able to come for lunch on November 21, 2013 from 12:00 Noon We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. to 2:00 PM Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 • Sharon seconds Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP • Motion passes		
We need a flyer Lorenza will make the flyer. to 2:00 PM Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 • Sharon seconds Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP • Motion passes		
Quote: 350 people 9.50 per person, \$3,325.00 • Sharon seconds • Motion passes Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Motion passes Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP		
Action: Lorenza to make flyer ASAP	Quote: 550 people 9.50 per person, \$5,525.00	
		Motion passes
Agenda Topic #10: Office Hours:		
	Agenda Topic #10: Office Hours:	

With office house we need to dedicate one house non-weak some time events day.	
With office hours we need to dedicate one hour per week, same time every day Need to email these hours to Lorenza.	
Key is issue. Trying to find a central place for key.	
Dawna is in dental from 8:00 to 5:00	
Agenda Topic #11 Highlands Home Coming Parade	
Lineup is at 8:30 Our Lady of Sorrows	
Who is going to be there?	
Sharon: Will be there	
Victor: Sarah has the banner in her office. Last time we put it on the bus.	
Victor: Meet by the Luna Bus.	
Tail Gate party at 3:00	
Agenda Topic #12: Set Date for Next Meeting	
November 8, 1:30 – 3:00 Open Meeting	• Lorena makes the motion to set
House warming party as well.	the meeting for November 8,
Need to do an activity and building request	1:30 to 3:00 with Student
Snow cones.	Government hosting an open
	house to greet students.
	Sharon seconds
	Motion passes
Agenda Topic #13: Printing of ballots:	Gilbert motions to have ballots printed
	Lorenza seconds
	 Motion passes
Ballots of last election has to come out of our fund	
Looking at getting an open PO to get these printed.	
\$200 pre-approved printing	
Open PO for Walmart to buy office supplies.	
open i o for maniar to bay office supplies.	
POLO Shirts: once this is approved we get the PO and then place the order.	Lorenza makes a motion to
Have to do an emergency meeting to pass a PO.	accept the authorization of an
There is do an emergency meeting to puss a rot.	open PO for bookstore and
	Walmart
	Evette seconds
Acondo Tonio #14 Tolocicione in Devel Diday Critt	Motion passes
Agenda Topic #14 Televisions in Rough Rider Grill Who is responsible for TV's	
who is responsible for 1 v s	
Action Item: Sharon will ask around	
Agenda Topic #15 Set Date for Next Meeting	
Send victor emails for requests for agenda	
Open Floor: We need a table along with chairs we are trying to find one and if we	Lorenza makes a motion to get
can't find one, we need to purchase one.	bids for a table and chairs
	 Evette seconds
	 Motion is passed
	inoton is pubbou
Adjourn Meeting: Meeting is adjourned at 2:58	Gilbert to makes a motion to
<u> </u>	adjourn
	Evette seconds
	Motion is passed
	2:58 meeting is adjourned